

 PERSONAL STATEMENT

Web developer with 10 years of experience in structuring, developing and implementing interactive websites. Able to complete projects efficiently and satisfy customers with attractive, user-friendly websites. I founded a web company (RESPINAWEB) in 2011 which offered design and development of web-based application systems. I developed more than 90 different kinds of websites. I have developed my own PHP CMS with **Laravel** and **MySQL** which could easily generate all kinds of websites. I am committed to having an impact on the future of any company that I work for and possess the enthusiasm and commitment to learn and develop my career within a fast-paced and growing business. Right now I am looking for a suitable opportunity that will not only take my career to the next level but will also allow me to work alongside a very specialized team.

 AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- 10 years experience in programming as a full stack developer.
- Have developed a solid PHP CMS and also **Laravel** CMS which supports all kind of website.
- Experience in PHP, SQL, Model View Controller PHP Framework and Architecture, **Laravel** and Yii
- Experience in all Systems Development Life Cycle: planing, Systems Analysis and Requirements, Design, Development, Implementation and Maintenance
- Managed and maintained development of PHP backend for dynamic database-driven websites
- Design and develop my own professional CMS with Laravel framework.
- Object-Oriented Programming
- Experience in Web content management systems like WordPress and Joomla
- Familiar with Search Engine Optimization standards and Google Analytics and webmaster Tools
- Strong collaborative skills
- Excellent problem-solving skills and debugging
- Quick learner and ability to learn new concepts
- Good in managing time and organizing tasks

 SKILLS

- | | |
|--|-----------------------------------|
| • HTML / HTML5 | • PHP |
| • CSS / CSS3 | • Object-Oriented in PHP |
| • JavaScript and js Framework | • Database Design MySQL and RDBMS |
| • JQuery and AJAX | • MVC architecture pattern |
| • CSS framework Foundation and Bootstrap | • PHP framework LARAVEL & Yii |
| • Blade And Smarty Template Engine | • RESTful API |
| • WordPress Joomla | • SEO Concepts |
| • ES6 and TypeScript | • Linux and Windows Servers |



CAREER HISTORY

- **CENTRALNIC GROUP PLC**
SENIOR PHP DEVELOPER

DEC 2019 - CURRENT

- **CENTRALNIC GROUP PLC**
PHP DEVELOPER

JUN 2017 - DEC 2019

- Maintenance and development as a programmer for the existing system in the domain industry
- Design and develop new websites with PHP, SQL and Yii framework
- Collaborate with Java team to implement new API
- Responsible for the process of software development
- Design and Create and Manage databases and RDBMS
- Bug fixing and improve performance
- Manage and fix all issues which are reported on Jira
- Develop and design blue-snap payment gateway
- Implement and design RESTful API
- Debugging and bug fixing for more than 30 websites in exceptional time management

Some of our Projects at CentralNic Group PLC :

- onlydomains.com
- instra.com
- europeregistry.com
- americaregistry.com
- africaregistry.com
- asiaregistry.com
- join.law
- roar.basketball
- roar.rugby
- store.art
- discountdomains.com
- worldnumbers.com
- centralnicdomains.com
- nic.fo
- onlydomains.in

- **LITTLE FINDERS COMPANY**
WEB DEVELOPER

FEB 2017- APR 2017

- Contract role 2 months for the design and develop a new shopping website
- Requirement gathering and analysis.
- Design and Develop and Testing and Maintenance
- Setting up Search Engine Optimization tools
- Develop custom E-Commerce WordPress website with stripe payment and Mailchimp
- Manage and Modify Membership plugins with high functionality

- **RESPINAWEB COMPANY**
MANAGER/PHP DEVELOPER/FRONT-END DEVELOPER

MAR 2011 - DEC 2016

- Have written a Laravel CMS from scratch which supports kind of website
- Design and develop more than 75 websites for clients with PHP, SQL
- Responsible for the process of software development
- Design and Create and Manage databases and RDBMS
- Manage teams of programmers and designers from all parts of the project as a leader
- Develop concepts, control project flow and ensure deliverable milestones are met
- Specialized custom programming such as shop, Music, news, information, education websites
- Experience of SEO Concepts, Google analytics and webmaster tools, managing Meta Tags, Backlink tools, Keyword Research

EDUCATION

MASTER of Engineering Science (Electrical Engineering)

AZAD University *2012 - 2014*

Electrical Engineering - Control engineering

BACHELOR of Engineering

AZAD University *2006 - 2010*

Information and Communication Technology

COURSE AND QUALIFICATIONS

- MVC, Web Solutions and Database Design Course - Dorgoon Academy
- Comprehensive Web Design Course html 5, css 3, JavaScript and jquery - Tehran Institute of Technology
- Comprehensive Web development Course PHP / SQL - Tehran Institute of Technology

PORTFOLIO



www.sinakhoshdel.me



[linkedin.com/in/sinakhoshdel/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/sinakhoshdel/)